Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

Moved and seconded that Mrs. Brown be permitted to use a street intersection in the cemetery on which to build a mausoleum.

On motion carried this was left to the Park Committee.

The reports of the Police Judge, Treasurer and Clerk were read and ordered placed on file.

The bond of R.O.Blair for Sewer Plumber was read and on motion carried was accepted.

An ordinance apportioning the costs for paving 11th street from Lincoln to Republican; TENTH from Washington to Willow; NINTH from Cedar to Willow; SPRUCE, ARCHER & VALLEY from 5th to 7th; OLIVE from 5th to 6th and 7th to 8th; Kansas from 5th to 6th; 9th from Lincoln to Broadway; THIRTEENTH from Lincoln to Broadway and 10th & 12th streets from Lincoln to Washington.

.On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye; Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Moved and seconded that the ballots, previous to those of 1914 be destroyed. Motion carried.

The Mayor made the following appointments to the Library Board. S.C.Pigman, F.J.Atwood and Dr. Grigsby. On motion carried the appointments were confirmed.

On motion carried George V. McConahey was elected president of the Council.

A committee composed of Councilmen Ossman, McConahey and Harrison were selected to frame resolutions expressing the exteem in which Mr. Tittle was held.

The engineer's estimate of cost for sewer on 11th street south of Elmhurst was read. On motion carried the matter was held over until Mr. Burge can be heard from.

Bills were allowed as follows;

General Fund \$1003.48

Bridge & Walk 247.89

Waterworks Fund 916 .88

CONTINUATION OR REGULAR SESSION JAN. 3,1916.

Cemetery Fund

3.25

Paving Fund

200.00

Sewer Fund

24.38

Moved and seconded that the assessment against John Shrader in District No.3 be declared erroneous and the same ceast to be certified to the County Clerk.

On motion carried the City Attorney was instructed to dismiss the case against Carl Flitch.

On motion carried the Council went into executive session. Upon resolving into open session, Council adjourned.

City Clerk.

REGULAR SESSION FEBRUARY 2.1916.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, Ljames, Harrison.

No quorum being present, Council adjourned until February 14, 1916.

blavier (3. Jynan City Clerk)

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The reports of the Police Judge, wity Treasurer, City Clerk, and Librarian were read and ordered placed on file.

An application, filed by G.A.Hopp, for situation as City Engineer was read and on motion carried ordered placed on file.

A statement of 1915 taxes from the County Treasurer was read.

Moved and seconded that an appropriation be made to pay the same.

Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that the Bill of the Baker Mfg Company for \$460.85 be paid. Motion carried by the following vote; Aye; Ossman, Ingraham, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Bills were allowed as follows:

GENERAL FUND.

A.L.Wilmoth Met Betournay George Ewing Con.mElectric Light Green & Brown W.A.Ijames Clarice B. Tynan	2.50 6.00	F.L.Short Pratt & Pick Kansan Ptg. Co Francoeur Bros. Chgo.Lmbt.& Coal Co Baker & Ossman Con. State Bank C. Vinlove County Treas	12.50 2.70 6.75 11.10 4.03 5.50 11.76 50 344.21
--	--------------	--	---

WATERWORKS FUND.

Kansas Printing House Baker & Ossman J.H.Tieking Wm. Hooten J.L.Doster Electric Light Co Cloud County Bank	4.00 8.00 6.75 100.00 259.26	C.E.Fritzinger Con. State Bank Diebel Ahlberg G.C.Wilson F.S.Munch U.S.Water Supply Co	3.00 50.33 3.50 2.41 11.75 29.85 5.22 \$487.36
--	--	--	---

BRIDGE & WALK.

Wm. Lutt Boyd Clithero Con.State Bank	23.00 52.50 120.80	Wright Bros Baker Mfg Co.	1.35 460.85
Harrison & Poole	12.50	Total	671.00

Cemetery Fund.

Chicago Lumber	& Coal Company.	\$3.25
BUILDING FUND	A.R.Rand PAVING FUND.	7.45
	ilmoth	15.00

77.0 77.1110.011		10.00
Black & Veatch		146.77
Kansan Printing	House	32.65
A		194.42
STEW FIR	HILLIA	

Mary C. Dixon	1.00	Bettie Fortney	3.00
Clarice B.Tynan	19100	Kansan Ptg. Hous	e 73179
J.V.Swenson	6.00	_	\$ 114.79
T.D.Troup	6.00		\$174.12
Rob't Misell	6.00		

Mr. Swenson appeared in benalf of the Elmhurst Investment Company, requesting the council to take some action in regard to sewers in Elmhurst.

Moved and seconded that drawings and specifications for sewers be obtained at once. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that Mat. Graham, Jr. be sent for and consulted in regard to the Elmhurst matter. Motion carried.

On motion carried the Myor and City Clerk were instructed to issue check for \$2000.00 on Sewer Fund No.3 to the Eby Construction Co.

On motion carried Council resolved into executive session.

Moved and seconded that the Mayor report at next meeting on the size and probable expense of constructing a pit on which to build a pump house on the city property by the river.

Motion carried.

On motion carried Council resolved into open session.

Moved and seconded that the city charge \$200.00 against the Paving Company fof engineers salary during the time no work was being done on our streets, and for damage done to hydrants by the company. Motion carried by the following vote; Aye,Ossman, Ingranam, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Moved and seconded to adjourn until Feb. 23. Motion carried.

lelarce B, Zynau City Clerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, McConaney, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance was read providing for the issuance of internal improvement bonds for Sewer District No. 3. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye. Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

An ordinance was read providing for the issuance of bonds for sewer construction in District No. 3-8. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance was read authorizing the issuance of bonds for paving on parts of Olive Street; Hill or Matthews street, Kansas; Ninth; Cedar and Republican street and the intersections of Eighth & Olive; and Third street with Broadway; Washington and Cedar.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance was read authorizing the issuance of improvement bonds for a part of the following streets; Tenth, Ninth, Spruce, Archer, Valley, Olive, Kansas, 15th, 11th, 12th and 15th; On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ossman, Ingranam, McConaney, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The bond of the Fidelity Trust Company was read and on motion carried was accepted.

Moved and seconded that the Mayor and City clerk be authorized to send draft to Joe McKeeman for balance due him on Alley paving in Block 136.

A communication from the Mayor was read.

Moved and seconded that the excavation for the water works plant be started as soon as possible. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded to refer the matter of a grade along Jackson's property to the Street and Alley Committee.

On motion carried, Council adjourned.

Clarice B. Tynan Oity Ologk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved.

Mr. Stilts requested that his salary be increased from \$1.76 to \$2.00 per day. On motion carried the request was granted.

The application of G.A.Hopp for position as city engineer was read; also letters of recommendation. On motion carried the matter was carried over until executive session.

Moved and seconded that notices be placed in both papers to the effect that chickens will not be permitted to run at large.

On motion carried a committee consisting of Mr. McConahey, Mr. Ossman and Mr. Harrison, were appointed with power to act to look up and purchase a suitable car for the Water Commissioner.

Moved and seconded that steps be taken to institute condemnation proceedings for the purpose of obtaining a water way across Mrs. C.B. Tetreault's property on the fair ground road. Motion carried

Moved and seconded that Mr. Green be permitted the use of the new pump house for his pumps, as soon as completed. Motion carried.

On motion carried the Street & Alley Committee were instructed to purchase material to fill the broom.

Mr. Blair asked that the Free Methodist church be allowed the use of the park during August for the purpose of holding conference. On motion carried the matter was referred to the Park Committee.

Bills were allowed as follows: B & W FUND.

Cloud County Bank	\$ 16.07 Farmer's Mill & Elev	2.38
Boyd Clithero	42.00 G.C.Wilson	ટ.64
Con State Bank	81.76 Cloud Co. Bank	16.50
Harrison & Poole	45.18, Baker & Ossman	5,05
Roy Hinkle	10.50	
M.A.Lash	15.00 Total	\$237.08

WATER"ORKS FUND.

•			
C.E.Fritzinger	13.35 Si	mples Valve Co	3.00
Boyd Clithero	25.40 U.	S.Water & Steam Co	71.81
Con. State Bank	31.08 F.	S.Munch	3.8 5
Goe. Sprague	2.55 Bai	ker & Ossman	1.50
C.A.Bache	.70		
J.L.Doster	100.00		_
Con. Elec. Light Co	255.34 To	tal	\$508.58

GENERAL FUND.

Baker & Ossman	476.25	Farmers Mill & Elev.	30.45
A.L.Wilmoth	25.00	Lockwood-Hazel	6.17
W.A.Ijames	68.50	Concordia State Banl	110.00
Clarice B. Tynan	79.71	Harrison & Poole	68.50
Con. Electric Light Co	291.80	Cloud Co Bank	31.25
F.L.Short		Ira Mahaffey	8.25
F.S.Munch			1208.91

CEMETERY FUND.

J.V.Wilkie	. 50
Con. State Bank	23.25
Farmers Mill	4.50
G.C.Wilson	2.63
	\$30.88

BUILDING FUND.

Foster Lumber Company

1.50

PAVING FUND:

Concordia State Bank

.46

Watts & Amerman

6400.00 \$6400.46

A suggested ordinance, sent out by the Fidelity Trust Company, relating to Ordinances No.749 and 748 was read.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Ossman Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance providing for paving Ninth street from Olive to Archer and Olive street from 9th to 14th and the alley in Block 152 was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Ossman Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance accepting the plans and specifications of the Engineers for paving on Ninth from Olive to Archer and Olive street from and alley in Block 152.
9th to 14th was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye Ossman Ingraham, McConahey, Ijimes, Brown, Harrison.

The reports of the Police Judge, City Treasurer and City Clerk were read and on motion carried were ordered placed on file.

The bid of Watts & Amerman for paving Ninth street from Archer to Olive and Olive Street from 9th to 14th and the Alley in Block 152 was read.

An ordinance accepting the bid of Watts & Amerman for above paving was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ossman Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Moved and seconded that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to draw a warrant for Watts & Amerman in the amount of \$6,400.00 in payment for paving done. Motion carried by the following vote; Qye Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

4.00

On motion carried Council resolved into executive session.

Moved and seconded that G.A.Hopp be employed as city engineer.

Motion lost by the following vote; Aye; Ingraham, Ijames, Harrison.

No. Ossman, McConahey, Brown.

Moved and seconded that Black & Veatch be retained; Motion carried by the following vote; Aye Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried Council resolved into regular session.
On motion carried, Council adjourned.

Colorie P. Jynan.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular meeting was read and approved as read.

A petition was read for paving the alley in Block 127. On Motion carried the prayer of the petitioners was granted.

(A resolution to pave State Street from 9th to 11th and the allegin Block 127 was read.

The resolution carried by the following vote. Aye. Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Ossman, absent)

A petition was read to pave the alley in Block 151. Moved and seconded that the prayer of the petitioners be granted. Motion Carried.

The bond of Fred Tatro for sewer plumber was read and rejected becase it was not properly signed.

The reports of the Treasurer, Police Judge and City Clerk were read and ordered placed on file.

A resolution was read to pave the alleys in Blocks 127 and 151 and State Street from 9th to 11th. Resolution carried by the following vote. Aye; Ossman, Ingraham, McConhhey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The bonds of Watts & Amerman covering paving to be done on Olive and Ninth Streets were accepted on motion carried.

An ordinance establishing Sewer District No. 4 was read.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Moved and seconded that the Council reserve the right to dispose of all subsequent bond issues as they deem best. Motion Carried.

Moved and seconded that the plans for Sewer District Number 4 be obtained and Black & Veatch instructed to begin work there as soon as possible. Motion carried.

On motion carried the matter of reserving the park for the schools for a May Pestival was referred to the Park Committee.

On motion carried Council resolved into Executive session.

After discussing various subjects Council resolved into regular session by motion carried.

An prodinance relating to the salaries of the Marshal and deputy was read.

Section lwas read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted a s a whole by the following vote. Aye;

Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried the Mayor was instructed to say to Mrs. Brown that upon the purchase of four half lots in Pleasant Hill Cemetery adjoining the intersection on which she wishes to construct a crypt, that the intersection will be vacated.

On motion carried, Council adjourned until Friday evening, April 7, 1916.

City Clerk.

. (🔿

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present. Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

ADJOURNED SESSION OF APRIL 7, 1916.

Moved and seconded that the Chicago Lumber Company be permitted to build a frame lumber shed on the property of the C.B.&.Q.R.R.Co north of Fifth Street. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that the men employed by the Water Commissioner be paid twenty-five cents an hour for their services. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that the city give sidewalk grade in Block 179, as requested by petition. Motion carried.

The Mayor and Clerk were instructed to issue sewer plumber's license to Free Tatro upon the proper signing of his bond.

On motion carried the bid of Francoeur Bros. for fitting the doors and windows of the south half of the city hall with Pullman strips, was placed on file.

Moved and seconded that it be the sense of the Council to permit the property owners on Ninth Street between Olive and Spruce on the north side of Block 100 to build their walk next to the curb after the filing of the necessary petition.

an ordinance was read vacating a tract of land twenty feet square in an intersection of Sedar Street in Pleasant Hill Semetery.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye Ossman, Ingraham, McConahey, Brown, Harrison. No Ijames.

Mr. Swenson, Mr. Misell and Mr. Troup were appointed and confirmed as appraisers for paving on Ninth street between 6live and Archer; Olive from 9th to 14th and the alley in Block 152.

On motion carried Sam Devore's salary was increased from 25 to 35 cents an hour.

On motion carried Council resolved into a Canvassing Board to Canvass the results of the recent election

Following is the official report as shown by the returns to the City Clerk

Councilman First Ward

George W. Huscher 122 William Lutt 2 George W. Hushher 120

On motion carried, George W. Huscher, having received the highest number of votes, was declared elected.

Second Ward

A.D.Millirons 148 votes
Geo.-McConshey 1 Vote
Homer Kennett 1 Vote
A.D.Millirons, Majority 146 Votes.

On motion carried, A.D.Millirons, having received the highest number of votes, was delcared elected.

Third Ward.

Long term.

J.M.Ijames 130 Votes

No opposing Candidate

J.M.Ijames 130 votes.

On motion carried, J.M. Ijames was dechared elected:

Third Ward, Short term.

Oliver Vignery 121 votes W.F. Eagleson 1 vote Milton Maddox 2 votes Fred Waite 1 vote J.W.Willey 1 vote

On motion carried, Oliver Vignery, having received the highest number of votes, was declared elected.

Fourth Ward.

J.M.Harrison No opposition. 93 votes

On motion carried .J.M. Harrison was declared elected.

On motion carried the engineer was instructed to give side walk and paving grades in Elmhurst.

On motion carried the chairman of the Waterworks Committee was instructed to see Francoeur Bros. and make arrangements for work to be done at the pump pit.

Moved and seconded that the Council extend a vote of thanks to Councilman Ossman for valuable services rendered during the past four years.

On motion carried, council adjourned until April 12th.

Clarice & Tynan

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Council men present; McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance approving the plans and specifications of the engineers on State street from Ninth to Eleventh and the alleys in Blocks 127 and 151 was read.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye;

McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ihames, Brown, Harrison.

Mr. Husher was marked present.

An ordinance was read providing for paving on State streetfrom Ninth to Eleventh street and the alley in Blocks 127 and 151.

> Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section b was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The Bid of Watts & Amerman for paving State street from 9th to 11th was read. On motion carried above bid was accepted, by the following vote; Aye, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, marrison.

The bid of Francoeur Brothers was read for paving alleys in Blocks 127 and 151. Mateer referred to City Engineer.

An ordinance was read vacating part of certain lots in Pleasant Hill Cemeterv.

> Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, vignery, Ljames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance accepting the bid of Watts and Amerman for paving State street from 9th to 11th was read.

> Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

A resolution was read for paving the following streets; to-wit; spruce street from 7th to 9th; Archer from 7th to 9th; Olive from 8tn to 9th and Ninth from Lincoln to Ulive; The resolution was adopted by the following vote; Aye; Muscher, McConahey, Vignery, Ljames Brown, Harrison. No, Millirons.

Continuation of Adjourned Meeting of April 12, 1910.

A communication from D.H.Martin of the Fidelity Trust Company was read. Moved and seconded that it be the sense of the Council to require the Fidelity Trust Company to furnish the bonds free of cost, as agreed by Mr. Martin.

On motion carried the matter of tearing up pavement in order to reach sewer at intersection of Winth and Lincoln streets be referred to the Paving Committee and City Engineer.

An ordinance was read relating to sidewalks along the north side of Block 100.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Huscher, passed

Moved and seconded that a committee, consisting of the City Atty. Mayor and chairman of the Street and Alley Committee, communicate with the Commissioners and learn what they intend to do with the old river bridge, and report to the Council. Motion carried.

On motion carried the matter of numbering fire hydrants for the convenience of the firemen, was referred to the chairman of the Fire Department.

On motion carried, Council adjourned until Friday night, April 14, at 7:50.F.M.

Clarice B. Tynan.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames Brown and Harrison.

An ordinance was read providing for paving on Spruce and Archer streets from 7th to 9th; Olive from 8th to 9th and Ninth from Lincoln to Olive. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was approved as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The bids for paving above streets and the alleys in Blocks 127 and 151 were read.

Moved and carried that the alleys shall be one course paving and that in the resident district they shall be sixteen feet in width.

An ordinance approving the plans and specifications of the engineers for paving Spruce and Archer streets from 7th to 9th; Olive from 8th to 9th and Ninth from Lincoln to Olive was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye,

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Mye,
Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried the pid of Watts & Amerman be accepted for the alleys in blocks 127 and 151 .

An ordinance accepting the bid of Watts & Amerman for paving Spruce & Archer from 7th to 9th; Olive from 8th to 9th and Ninth from Lincoln to Olive, also alleys in blocks 127 and 151, was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Mr. Swenson, Rob't Misell and T.D. Troup were appointed and confirm ed appraisers for Spruce, Archer, Olive and Ninth streets and alleys in Block 127 and 151.

Moved and carried that Ninth street from Lincoln to Olive and Spruce and Archer from 7th to 9th be paved 24 feet wide and that Ulive from 8th to 9th be 26 feet.

A petition was read requesting that Seventmenth Street from between Lincoln and Cedar be opened for street purposed.

Montinuation of Adjourned Session April 14, 1916.

On motion carried the petition was referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

Moved and carried the the city employ an engineer to give grades in Elmhurst.

On motion carried, Council adjourned.

belazier B. Tynaus

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following councilmen present; Ingraham, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

Mr. Fell requested that some action be taken in the matter of alley paving in Block No. 131. Moved and seconded that the matter be considered. Motion carried.

Moved and carried that the engineer be instructed to look up his plans and estimates on sewer in Block 131, and report on same at early adjourned meeting.

Mr. Lutt called the attention of the Council to the bad condition of the sidewalks along Washington street crossing the tracks.

Moved and carried that the drainage problem in the north part of town be referred to the city engineer. To report at next meeting.

The reports of the Treasurer, Police Judge and City clerk were read, received and ordered placed on file.

A communication, signed by the property owners in Block 152, requesting that the paving in the alley be made 20 feet instead of 16 feet wide was read. On motion carried this was referred back to the signers.

Moved and carried that it be the sence of the council to compel the residents in Block 152 to move their buildings which extend into the alleyl

A petition for water on Valley, Eleventh, Hill and Tenth streets was read and on motion carried was referred to the Waterworks Committee for investigation.

A petition for paving on Hill street from 7th to 10th was read and on motion carried referred to the proper committee for investigation.

The report of the Committee on paving Hill street from 7th to 10th was read and on motion carried accepted.

Moved and seconded that the fill on Cedar Street between 15th and 16th streets, which is reported to be washing badly, be referred to the street and alley committee for investigation.

A resolution for paving Hill street from 7th to 11th was read and adopted by the following vote; Aye, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery Ijames, Brown, Harrison. No Ingraham. Resolution passed.

A resolution to pave 13th street from Lincoln to Olive was read; Resolution carried by the following vote; Aye McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. No, Ingraham, Millirons.

Moved and carried that the City Engineer be instructed to make a survey north of Seventh street and East of Hill street in order to determine the best outlet for the water.

On motion carried the Engineer was instructed to prepare plans for paving Hill street.

Moved and carried that the Engineer take charge of the construction of a floor at the drinking fountain at park and that the work be started at once.

On motion carried the matter of having the Clerk's office painted was placed in the hands of the Mayor.

Moved and carried that a warrant held by Mr. Watts, drawn on the Interest fund, be paid from the paving fund.

On motion carried the paving company were instructed to begin work on Hill street.

Moved and carried that the ordinance providing for a flagman on Cedar street at the railroad crossings be rigidly enforced.

Bills were allowed as follows;

Black & Veatch

Gentral fund.

	General.	runa.	
Baker & Ossman Cloud Co. Bank Con. State Bank Harrison & Poole George Ewing Electric Light Co. Rigby & Wilson Frank Jeardoe Sorgatz Ed Jenkins A.L. Wilmoth	1.80 7.88 205.88 67.76 5.00 291.80 1.10 2.00 1.35 2.50 25.00	Frank Blood W.A.Ijames Clarice Tynan Ed Jenkins Med Betournay F.L.Short Del Wilson Con. Daily Kansas Daily Blade Total	3.60 67.00 59.05 1.75 2.50 12.50 2.50 27.10 5.10
	WATERWORKS	FUND.	
Baker - Ossman Con.State Bank Harrison & Poole Cloud Co. Bank F & M State Bank Clarice Tynan Electric Light Co W.H.Hooten J.H.Tieking	9.65 145.29 39.20 118.57 2.00 42.00 254.46 87.56 59.95	W.T.Short L. St. Louis Fred Pfleiderer U.S.Steam Co C.N.Lane J.L.Doster F.S.Munch	22.40 23.00 4.00 177.22 1.50 100.00 8.65
	BRIDGE & WA	AKK FUND.	
Con. State Bank Boyd Clithero Cloud Co.Bank Gaudreau Bros Rigby & Wilson First Nat. Bank F.L. Short Black & Veatch	214.25 42.00 13.14 7.13 10.50 17150 4.75 51.20	X Normandin Joe Naillieux F.S.Munch Baker Mfg. Co Baker Ossman	9.90 2.00 3.53 30.85 2.20
	CEMETERY FU	JND.	
Con. State Bank Cloud Co.Bank Harrison & Poole Chas Lane Baker Oseman	43.48 3.50 12.07 4.50 5.25 \$68.80 PAVING FU	ND.	

\$175.00

On motion carried the width of Hill street paving was fixed at twenty-six feet.

Moved and carried that it be the sence of the Council that it heartily favors inviting the next encampment of the G.A.R. to meet at Concordia.

On motion carried George McConahey was elected President of the Council.

The committee appointments were made as follows:

City Attorney
City Clerk
Marshal
Night Marshal
Water Commissioner
Street Commissioner

A.L.Wilmoth
Clarice B. Tynan,
W.A.Ijames
I.C.Moore
J.L.Doster
Jame Nolind.

COMMITTEES.

Ways & Means. McConahey, Vignery Huscher, Harrison.
Waterworks; Harrison, Ijames, Millirons, Ingraham,
Street & Alley: Millirons, Ingraham, Vignery, Brown.
Printing: Huscher, McConahey, Harrison, Ijames.
Fire Dept. Ingraham, Millirons, Harrison, Ijames.
Sewer: Brown, Ijames, Huscher, McConahey.
Paving: Ijames, Millirons, Ingraham, Brown.
Ekectric Lights; Vignery, Brown, Huscher, McConahey.

On motion carried council adjourned until May 8,1916.

City Clerk. Jynan.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

A petition to open the alley in Block 49 was read. On motion duly seconded and carried the matter was referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

` A petition for sidewalk on the north side of Second street from Broadway to Kansas was read and referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

An ordinance was read accepting the plans and specifications of the engineers for paving on Hill street from Seventh to Tenth street.

On motion carried the engineer was instructed to make Hill St. from 7th to the Fair Ground road 30 feet wide.

On motion carried the Hill street ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown. Harrison.

An ordinance providing for paving on Hill Street from Seventh to Tenth was read.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Sectionm2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye,
Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and
Harrson.

The bid of Watts & Amerman for paving Hill street from 7th to 10th was read and on motion carried his proposition was accepted.

An ordinance accepting the bid was read.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

A resolution was read for paving on Eighth street from Olive to Archer. Resolution carried by the following vote; Aye, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. No Ingraham, Millirons.

An estimate of cost for sewer and paving in Alleys in Blocks 131 and 132 was read.

Moved and seconded that we advertise for bids for sewer and paving in alleys above mentioned. Motion carried by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrson.

Moved and seconded that the chairman of the Waterworks Committee ascertain what material is needed in the construction of the pump house and that he be authorized to purchase same.

On motion carried, Watts & Amerman were given permission to begin work on 8th street from Olive to Archer and 13th from Lincoln to Olive.

On motion carried, council adjourned until May 15.

City of erk.

Council met with the following members present; Ingraham, Huscher, millirons, Vignery, Ijames, McConahey.

Mayor Short being absent, Mr/ McConahey acted as Mayor protem. A petition for sidewalk on the south side of Second Street from Broadway to Lincoln was read.

Moved and carried that the prayer of the petitioners be granted/
A petition for sidewalk on Hill street from 7th to 8th street
was read.

Moved and carried that the prayer of the petitioners be granted. An ordinance was read creating a Board of Public Welfare and defining its powers.

On motion carried this was referred for further consideration. The bid of Watts & Amerman for paving and sewers in alley in Block 131 and 132 was read.

The bid of Francoeur Bros. for paving and sewers in alley in Blocks 131 and 132 was read.

On motion carried the matter was referred to the City Engineer to be reported on at next meeting.

Mr. Marshall informed the Council that the grating in the pavement at his corner was insufficient to carry away the water during a heavy rain. On motion carried it was referred to the Street and Alley committee, with power to act.

A resolution was read for paving alley in Blocks 131 and 132.

Resolution carried by the following vote: Aye: Ingraham, Millirons,

Huscher, Vignery, Ijames, McConahey.

The Street & Alley committee was instructed to investigate the suggestion of opening a street from 7th to 6th street in order to furnish a waterway from 7th street; to be reported at next meeting/On motion carried, Council adjourned until May 22, 1916.

City/Clerk.

X

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilman present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

The engineer made a verbal report on the bids received for the paving and sewers in Blocks 131 and 132, reporting that Francoeur Brothers were the low bidders.

An ordinance approving the plans and specifications of the engineers for paving and sewers in alleys in Blocks 131 and 132 was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted/ Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

An ordinance was read accepting the bid of Francoeur Bros/ for Paving alleys in Block 131 and 132. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections/

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

An ordinance relating to drainage sewerage was read and on motion carried was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

An ordinance accepting the bid of Francoeur Brothers for sewers in alley in Blocks 131 and 132 was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye,
Ingrham, Huscher, EcConahey, Millirons, Vignery, I James, Brown, Harrison.

The bid of Watts & Amerman was read for paving on EIGHTH street from Olive to Archer and on THIRTEENTH street from Lincoln to Olive. A vote on above bid was taken as follows: Aye, Huscher, McCom hey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, marrison/ Nol Ingraham.

An ordinance providing for paving on Eighth street from Clive to Archer and Thirteenth street from Lincoln to Olive was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

```
Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
```

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordnance accepting the oid of Watts & Amerman for paving on Eighth from Olive to Archer and 13th from Lincoln to Olive was read:

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

```
Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
```

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ing-haham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance was read accepting the plans and specifications of the engineers for Sewer District ${\tt Nc.4}$.

```
Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.
```

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye:Ingra-ham, Huscher, McConahey, willirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried the reduction of license for the Jarvis Carnival Company was referred to the Mayor.

Moved and seconded that the estimate for fitting the City Hall with metal weather strips, presented by the Chamberlain Company, be laid on the table.

On motion carried the United Telephone Company were granted the privilege of constructing areaways extending out on the sidewalk, similiar to those at the First National Bank Building.

On motion carried the Mayor and City Clerk were authorized to advertise for bids for the construction of sewer in District No/ 4.

On motion carried the Marshal was authorized to instruct Mr/Nelson to remove the stone from his parking.

Moved and seconded that it be the sence of the Council to heartily endorse the action of the Mayor regarding street carnivals.

Street lights were requested for the corners of the following streets; Thirtcenth and Olive; Cedar and Sixteenth and Cedar and Eighteenth. On motion carried the matter was referred to the Light Committee.

An ordinance providing for a Board of Public Welfare was read.

Moved and seconded that it be laid on the table. Motion carried.

On motion carried Council adjourned until May 24,1916.

blacity Clerkynan

Council met with the following members present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Mayor Short being absent, Mr. McConahey, President of the Council took the chair:

Moved and carried that Z.A.Brosseau, as driver of the sweeper be paid $\Im 3.50$ per day when working, with the understanding that he is to remain during harvest time.

Moved and seconded that the Street and Alley Committee be authorized to select suitable signals to be placed at the corner of Lincoln and loth and Lincoln and Ninth, and other corners where necessary, warning drivers to slow down.

Motion carried.

Moved and seconded to adjourn a Motion carried.

Colonie R. Dynau.

ADJOURNED SESSION JUNE 6, 1916.

Council met at 1:30 P M with Mayor Short presiding and the folowing Councilmen present: Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Har-

On motion carried the bids for constructing sewers in District ${\tt No.\ 4}$ were opened and read.

On motion carried the certified check of the Inter-Mountain Bridge and Construction Co., was accepted in place of a Cashiers Check.

On motion tarried the check of 7.W.Cook was accepted in place of aCashiers Check.

On motion carried the bids were referred to the City Engineer. On motion carried, Council adjourned.

City Clork.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilman present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison:

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

The reports of the Police Judge, City Clerk and Treasurer were read and ordered placed on file.

A petition was read for the extension of the water main in the south east part of town. On motion carried the petition was referred to the Waterworks Committee.

On motion carried the protest against paving the alley in Plock 111 was laid on the table.

Moved and seconded that the question of reducing the rate of water rent for the C.B.&.Q.R.R.Co., be referred to the Water Commissioner, and the Waterworks committee, to be reported upon at next meeting.

The Engineer read his report on the bids for sewers in Dist. No.4. Moved and seconded that the contract be awarded to W.W.Cook of Junction City. Motion carried by the following vote: Aye: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Hillirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried the Clerk was instructed to return the checks to the unsuccessful bidders.

An ordinance was read accepting and approving the bid of W.W.Cook for construction of Sewers in District No.4.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison, Mc-Conahey, absent.

An ordinance was read relating to the construction of Sewers in Sewer District No. 4.

Section 1 was read and on motion warried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 7 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 8 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 9 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 10 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 11 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 12 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The matter of extending water mains in Elmhurst and other places was discussed. On motion carried this was referred for investigation to the waterworks committee, to report at next meeting the amount of work that should be done at this time.

Complaint was made because property owners on Jashington Street between Strain Ave. and Second Street have not laid sidewalks after grades have been given.

Moved and seconded that the Mayor and Clerk notify these delinquent property owners that walks must be constructed.

A resolution was read for paving Kansas from Eighth to Ninth, Eighth and Ninth from Archer to Hill. The resolution carried by the following vote: Aye, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. No Ingraham, Millirons.

Moved and Seconded that Minth street be paved to a width of 26 feet and Eighth and Mansas be 24 feet. Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that the Paving Contractors be instructed to begin work on Kansas, Eighth and Minth streets, with the understanding that this is to be done at the same price as former work.

Moved and seconded that the City Attorney be instructed to prepare an ordinance preparatory to beginning condemnation proceedings to open a street from 7th to 6th east of Hill street. Street to be 60' wide.

Moved and seconded that the ordinance for a Board of Public Welfare be taken from the table. Motion carried by the following vote: Aye; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison:

Moved and seconded that Council adjourn until June 12. Motion Carried.

blarice B. Tynsy clerk

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following councilmen present, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames and Harrison/ Brown Absent.

On motion carried the bid of Watts & Amerman was accepted for paving Eighth Street and Ninth street from Archer to Hill street and Kansas street from Eighth street to Ninth street.

An ordinance providing for improvement of a part of Kansas street from the South line of Eighth street to the North line of Ninth street. Eighth and Ninth street from the east line of Archer to the West line of Hill street was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote, aye: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames and Harrison.

An ordinance was read accepting and approving the plans, specifications and estimates of Black & Veatch, engineers for the city of Concordia on a part of Mansas street from the South line of Eighth street to North line of Ninth street. Eighth street and Minth street from east line of Archer street to the west line of Fill street. On notion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Saction 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; aye; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames and Harrison.

An ordinance accepting the bid of Watts & Amerman to grade, pave, gutter and otherwise improce a part of Kansas street from the south line of Eighth street to the North line of Ninth street, Eighth street and Ninth street from the east line of Archer street to the west line of Hill street was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames and Harrison. Ord. 778

Rob't. Misell, T.D. Troup, and J.V. Swenson were appointed and confirmed appraisers for Hill Street from the South line of Seventh street to the south line of Tenth street; The alley or alleys in Blocks 131 and 132, city of Concordia; Eighth street from Olive Street to Archer Street; Thirteenth street from Lincoln Street to Olive street; State street from Ninth street to Eleventh street; Kansas street from Eighth street to Ninth street; Eighth street from Archer to Hill Street.

A petition to establish Sidewalks along and upon the north side of Second street from the east side of Lincoln street to the east side of Archer street was read and referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

A petition for the extension of water mains along Cedar street from Twelveth to Eighteenth Street was read. Moved and carried that it be given favorable consideration.

On motion carried the city Engineer was instructed to make up a plat and estimate of cost for water and other extensions under consideration and report to the council at next meeting.

Mr. Shinn requested the city to establish a grade in the alley beterrn Eighth and Ninth street and Cedar and State street, and put in a bed of cinders. On motion carried the request was granted.

Mr. Shinn also requested that the city re-lay side walks to correspond with the new grade made by the paving, previously agreed by the Street and Alley Committee at the time the paving was let. On motion carried the request was granted.

Moved and carried that the City Engineer make and estimate of cost to afford better sewer drainage on the properties on Eighth street between Cedar and State Street.

Street lights were requested at the corners of Thirteenth, Fourteenth, Fifteenth, Seventeenth and Eighteenth streets on Cedar Street. On motion carried it was referred to the Light Committee.

Moved and carred that the improvement of the city property up by the Stand Pipe be referred to the Street and Alley Committee with instructions to put in side walks on the south side of the corner, and that the property be cleaned up.

An ordinance creating a Board of Public Welfare and Defining its Powers was read/ The ordinance was lost by the following votes; Aye: Huscher, McConahey, Millirons and Ijames/ No, Ingraham, Vignery and Harrison.

The council was informed that the step leading to the Mr. Larson property projected onto Cedar Street. The Street and Alley Committee was instructed to notify Mr. Larson to remove the step.

On motion carried the council adjourned until M_{Ω} nday evening, Hun8 19th, 19M6.

ADJOURNED SESSION of JUNE 19th 19168.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding, councilmen present; Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

The Bond of Mr. C ok for Sewer Construction was read and appoved by motion duly seconded and carried.

A report and estimate of cost from the City Engineer on sewer to accommodate properties in the North Half of Block 111 was read. Moved and carried that the report be filed.

A report from the City Engineer on a roadway to be opened through what is known as the Nadeau property on East 7th street was read.

A resolution to open a public roadway connecting Sixth Street with Seventh Street through what is known as the Nadeau property was read. The resolution carried by the following vote, Aye; Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

Mr. Misell, Troup, and Swenson were appointed and confirmed appraisers to assess and determine the amount of damages sustained by the opening of a street between Sixth and Seventh street through what is known as the G.B. Nadeau tract.

Mr. Graham, City Engineer requested permission to have a man ecome from the office to have charge of the supervision of sewer construction in Elmhurst, for such length of time as was actually needed. On motion carried the request was granted.

On motion carried council adjourned until Monday evening, July 3rd, 1916.

Cearice G. Fynns Levy Celok Cluneil met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: MeConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

The reports of the Popice Judge and City Clerk were read and ordered placed on file.

Mr. Huseher was marked present:

Moved and earried that the maintenance bond given by the Contractors for improvements in alleys in 310cks 131 and 132 be made to run for a period of two years.

The bond of darry Anderson for Sewer Plumber was read and on motion earried was approved.

Mr. Flynn requested that a street be opened from Second to Third Avenue on Sixth street.

On motion earried Mrs. J.A.Rigby's water rent was reduced to \$1.50 Bills Were allowed as follows:

Paving Fund	\$345.57
Cemetery Fund	7.50
Bridge & Walk	133.05
Vaterworks Fund	653.74
General Fund	690.72

Moved and earried that the Judges and Clerks who served at the April election be allowed a fee of \$3.00 and \$1.00 for making returns.

On motion earried the 17th of July was fixed as the date to meet as a Board of Equalization on the following streets: Spruce from 7 to 9; Archer from 7th to 9; Olive from 8 to 9; 9 from Lincoln to Olive and alleys in Blocks 127 and 151; 9 from Olive to Archer; Olive from 9 to 14; Alleys in Blocks 152,131,132; Fill from 7 to 10; 8th from Olive to Archer; 13th from Lincoln to Olive; Kansas from 8 to 9; 8th from Archer to Hill; and State from 9th to 11th.

The Engineer's estimate for water extension was read.

On motion carried Council adjourned to July 17,1916.

Clarice B. Tynan City Clerk.

Council met at 7:30 P.M. with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames and Harrison:

On motion carried the question of a grade in the alley between 7th & 8th and Republican and Willow was referred to the Street and Alley Committee for investigation. July 19th at 7:30 was fixed as the time for the committee to meet:

The report of the City Treasurer was received and ordered filed:
The report of the appraisers on the Nadeau tract was read and on
motion carried was adopted by the following vote: Aye - Ingraham,
Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Harrison:

Moved and seconded that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to draw a warrant for \$300.00 and tender it to Mrs. Tetreault in payment for any damages incurred by reason of opening a street across her property. Motion carried.

The final estimate of the engineer on the 1916 work was read.

Lights were requested for the corner of 6th and Drake street and the Brosseau corner. On motion carried this was referred to the Light Committee.

Moved and carried that a grade be established and walks ordered in on Broadway between 1st and 2nd streets.

The reduction of water rates to the large consumers was discussed and referred to the Water Commissioner for recommendations.

Moved and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to draw a resolution providing for the extension of water as covered by the engineer's estimate and including three blocks in Drake's Addition.

On motion carried Council resolved into a Board of Equalizers to take up the appraisers report on the 1916 work.

On motion carr ied, Council resolved into open session:

Moved and carried that the report of the appraisers be adopted; Motion carried by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, Mc-Conahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Harrison.

On motion carried the request for screen doors in front of the city hall was referred to the Building Committee.

Moved and seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

City Clork.

Council met with the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, Huscher, McCpmahey, Vignery, Harrison.

Mayor Short being absent, Mr. McConahey, president of the Council acted as Mayor pro tem.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

The reports of the Folice Judge, City Treasurer and City Clerk were read, received and ordered placed on file.

Councilman Brown was marked present.

A resolution was read authorizing various extensions of water mains. The resolution was passed by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Brown, Harrison.

It was reported that trash was being dumped in the alley between 8th and 9th and State and Washington streets. On motion carried this was referred to the City Attorney and Marshal.

Mr. Fullerton requested permission to construct a garage on the property of the Chicago Lumber Company. On motion carried his request was granted.

Om motion carried the time limit for the Francoeur Browhers Contract was fixed as follows: The storm sewers to be completed on or before December 1, and the pavement before June 1,1917.

On motion carried the figures submitted by the Ways and Means Committee were adopted for the 1917 tax levy.

An ordinance fixing the tax levy for 1917 was read.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance apportioning the costs for the 1916 paving work was read.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingrham, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Brown, Harrison.

An ordinance was read approving of an agreement for a pipe line crossing with the M.O.P R.A.Company.

Section 1 was read and on motion warried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted, Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye Ingrham, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Brown, Harrison.

Ord. 779

Continuation of Regular Session of August 7, 1916.

Bills	were	allowed	88	follows:

Gen er al Fund	\$935.98
Waterworks	884.86
Bridge & Walk	450.71
Building Fund	20.00
Cemetery Fund	4.50
Paving Fund	50. 28
Sewer Fund #3	280.12

Moved and carried that the construction of a retaining wall where necessary along the walk leading to the fair ground be referred to the Street and Alley Committee with power to act.

On motion carried Council adjourned.

Clarice B. Tynan

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, McConahey, Huscher, 1james, Brown, Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were read and approved as read.

Mr. Vignery was marked present.

The reports of the Police Judge, City Treasurer, city clerk and the Brown Grand Theater were read, received and ordered filed.

Property owners in the vicinity of the Petit laundry filed a complaint because of smoke from the laundry and requested that smokestack be built higher. On motion carried it was referred to a committee composed of councilmen Brown, Ljames and Ingraham.

Mr. Wright reported that it will be impossible for him to connect with the sewer in Block 96 because of insufficient fall. On motion carried the matter was referred to the sewer Committee.

Mr. Carothers requested sidewalk grade in front of is property on west 7th street. On motion carried this matter was referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

A communication from Pulsifer and munt stating that C.A.Shinn would start suit unless alterations were made in the sewer in his block. On motion carried it was referred to the City Attorney.

A petition was read for sidewalk along the south side of Block 90 and on motion carried was referred to the Street and Alley committee.

A petition was read for sidewalk along the east side of Blocks 103 and 114 and on motion carried was referred to the Street and Alley committee.

On motion carried Mr. Fisher was given permission to construct a steel covered building on the alley on lots 3 or 4 in block 147.

On motion carried the petition for waterworks extension was placed on file and a committee appointed to agreetain whether it has sufficient signers. The committee to be composed of the City Attorney, Councilmen Brown, Harrison and Huscher.

An ordinance relating to an electric light and power franchise was read; on motion carried this was referred until the adjourned meeting.

Moved and seconded that the Street commissioner be authorized to pay his men twenty-five cents per hour. Teams \$3.50 per day.

The matter of excessive water during rains at the corner of 7th and willow streets was referred to the city Engineer, to be reported on at adjourned meeting.

The City Attorney was instructed to start proceedings against the Board of Education to collect expenses born by the city for bond election, if they refuse to pay same.

Bills were allowed as follows:

General Fund	\$7 38.15
Waterworks	787.84
Bridge & Walk	516.39
Cemetery	1.50
Paving Fund	34.70
Sawar wind	407.93

Moved and carried that Mrs. Brown and Mrs. Green be instructed to build sidewalks along their property on 7th street east of the College.

Moved and carried that steps be taken to build a crossing across

Cedar Street on the south side of Second Street.

Moved and carried that the sidewalk on 11th and Lincoln be extended to the pavement.

On motion carried Council adjourned until Thursday evening, Se pt. 7.

Clarice 3. Tynan, city clerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Bills were allowed as follows:

General Fund

.75

Bridge & Walk

126.74

Waterworks

29.04

The committee appointed to investigate the Petit smokestack gave a verbal report of their findings and on motion carried the report was received and the committee discharged.

The engineer's estimates of work completed by W.W.Cook were read. On motion carried the matter of paying the amount of the estimates was left to the Finance Committee with power to act.

Moved and carried that a committee be appointed to attend to cleaning up the public grounds of the city. The Mayor appointed the following committee: Councilmen Brown, Ijames, Huscher and Millirons.

An ordinance granting a franchise to the Concordia Edectric Light company was read. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted/Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 7 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, ingraham,
Huscher, Vignery, ijames, Brown, Harrison. No, McConahey.

An ordinance relating to cess pools and sewer connections was read.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Sectio

The ordinance was rejected by the following vote: Aye Huscher, Mcconahey, Brown and Harrison: No. Ingraham, vignery, 1 james.

Moved and carried that Council resolve into executive session. After resolving into regular session it was moved and seconded that the site of the old pump house with the building be advertised for sale and that bids for same be received up to Sept.18, also that we invite bids for the construction of a pump house.

On motion carried Council adjourned until September 18.

Colorie B. Lynau City clerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison/L

A petition for sidewalk on the east side of Lincoln street from Fifteenth to Seventeenth streets was read. On motion carried it was referred to the Street and Alley Committee.

Charles Martin's paving tax on Hill street was discussed and on motion carried was referred to the Appraisers and the City Engineer.

Moved and seconded that the sidewalk on 11th street in front of Mr. Nelson's property be referred to the Street and Alley Committee for investigation to be reported at next regular meeting. Motion carried.

The Water Commissioner recommended that the Burlington R.R.Company be granted a 40% discount on all future water bills, also on the bill for August: On motion carried his recommendation was accepted.unanamously.

Moved and carried that that the City Attorney be instructed to prepare an ordinance requiring property owners on Sixth street between Lincoln and State to bring their sidewalks to grade.

Moved and carried that a concrete floor be placed in the furnace room at the city hall.

An ordinance was gead granting an electric light franchise to J.B.Watts and F.L.Baker.

Moved and meconded that the matter be referred to the city Attorney to report on its legality at such time as the Council may request.

Motion carried.

Moved and seconded that a committee be appointed to purchase the coal for the city Hall. Motion carried.

The Mayor named the following Committee; Councilmen Huscher, Mc-Conahey, Vignery.

On motion carried, Council adjourned.

City Glerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; - Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Browns The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved.

A petition was read for paving the alley in Block 146. On motion carried the petition was referred to the paving committee for investigation.

A letter was read from the League of Kansas Municipalities extending an invitation to attend the annual meeting to be held at Independence, Kansas. No action was taken.

A communication was read from W.A.Wright in regard to his sewer connections.

A request signed by some of the property owners in Block 87 was presented, asking that something be done to take care of the surplus water flowing down Eleventh street during rains. On motion carried this was referred to the Sewer Committee for investigation.

The reports of the City Treasurer, Police Judge and City Clerk were read and approved.

The estimate of the City Engineer for work completed in Sewer District No.4 up to Oct. 1, was read.

Moved and seconded that the engineering firm of Black & Veatch be notified of the condition of the sanitary sewer in the alley in Block 96; that they be asked for an explanation as to its construction, and suggest a remedy. Motion carried.

On motion carried the report of the appraisers on Hill street as revised, be referred to the City Attorney.

Mr. Cook, contractor in Sewer District No.4 requested an extension of tendays on the date of completion of his contract. On motion carried this request was granted.

An ordinance providing for the issuance of internal improvement bonds for the 1916 paving was read and on motion carried was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, McConahey, Huscher, Millirons, Vignery and Brown.

Moved and seconded that the bonds when issure, be turned to the Contractors at par, in payment of the work. Motion carried.

 γ/ν An ordinance was read relating to the construction of sidewalks on Sixth street between Lingoln and State Streets.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye

Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery and Brown.

 ${\tt Mr.}$ Nelson asked permission to construct his sidewalk to conform with Mr. Jackson's on the east and the curb line at Washington. On motion carried the request was granted. Bills were allowed as follows:

GENERAL FUND.

Cloud County Bank Concordia State Bank F.F.Sorgatz A.L.Wilmoth W.A.Ijames I.C.Moore Layton & Neilson Chicago Lumber Co. Kansan Ptg. House	13.00 128.98 1.95 26.00 67.50 65.00 1.75 72.74 6.93	Clarice B. Tynan Con. Electric Light Con Daily Blade George Ewing Med Betournay Duckwall Bros. C.E.Painter	81.03 291.80 2.45 3.00 2.50 5.00 25.00
---	---	--	--

WATERNORKS FUND .

Thanh ! da	3.94	Black & Veatch	.80
Knapp & Son	2.30	Fred Tatro	2.00
J.H.Tieking	**	W.T.Short & Son	702.00
Chicago Lumber Co	18.10	Mon State Bank	35.00
H/ Mueller Mfg. Co	17.62	Cloud Co. Bank	52.00
Flower-Stephens Mfg Co	7.46	- ·	8.42
Con. Electric Light Co	326.13	Baker & Ossman	1.75
Wm. Hooten	11.05	C.E.Fritzinger	1.75
J.L.Doster	111.30		
F.S.Munch & Co	.93	Total	\$1300.80
1 12 111 111			

BRIDGE & WALK FUND.

Baker & Ossman C.E.Fritzinger Board of Education Cloud Co. Bank Con. State Bank	6.75 2.25 33.00 66.00 163.75	Kansas Cash Grocery Concordia Garage First Nat. Bank J. Naillieux Boyd Clithery Total	3.50 1/75 13.25 1.50 57.13 \$349.38
C.E.Painter	1.50	Total	\$349. <i>3</i> 0

CEMETERY FUND

Concordia State Bank	16.63	First National Bank	15.75
Cloud County Bunk	14.20	Baker & Osmman	25
Kansas Cash Gro.	12.25	Total	59.08

The bid of Scott Bros. for building the power plant was read.

On motion carried the bid was referred to the Committee.

On motion carried the Mayor and Clerk were authorized to draw warrant to Watts & Amerman for cash paid in on 1916 paving. on motion carried council adjourned to Oct 9 Clause B. Jyman.

Council met at 7:30 with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Brown.

The matter of renting the old pump house property was discussed, and the matter referred to the Mayor and Councilman McConahey.

A petition for sidewalk on the east side of Lincoln from 15th to 17th street, read at the September meeting, was read again at the request of Councilman Millirons.

On motion carried the above petition was filed for further investigation.

At Mr . Scott's request his bid on the pump house was returned to him.

Mr. Scott read his new bid on the pump house construction and after some discussion it was moved and carried that the contract be let to Scott Brothers with the understanding that if any of the material can be purchased cheaper than was estimated, the city is to have the benefit of the difference. The motion was carried by the following vote:- Aye, Ingraham, McConahey, Vignery, Brown. No Millirons.

Moved and seconded that a Building Committee composed of the Mayor the Chairman of the Waterworks Committee and Councilman Brown, have charge of the new pump house construction.

Complaint was made about shrubbery growing over the walk between 8th and 9th streets on Clive; also that dirt has been piled there. This was referred to the Street Commissioner.

Moved and carried that the bill of X. Normandin be allowed in the amount of \$3.08 for work done on sidewalk approaches.

On motion carried the Mayor was instructed to sign the warrant of Black & Veatch for September supervision.

Moved and carried that the Mayor have Sixth street from Broadway to Washington roped off Wednesday afternoon for the cars of the visitors.

Moved and seconded that council adjourn until October 24. garried.

Helance B. Tynan Yty Clerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following councilmen present: Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Brown and Harrison.

The report of the committee on waterworks extension was read. It was moved and carried that the report of the Committee be adopted.

A resolution was read for the extension of the waterworks system.

Moved and seconded that the resolution, as read, be adopted. The resolution was adopted by the following vote: Aye - Huscher, McConahey Millirons, Brown and Harrison.

A notice to property owners of the proposed waterworks extension was read.

Councilmen Ijames and Ingraham were marked present.

The report of the Committee who checked up the paving petition for the Alley in Block 146 was read.

A resolution for paving the alley in Block 146 was read.

Mr. Vignery was marked present:

Moved and seconded that the resolution be adopted. Motion carried by the following vote. Aye Huscher, McConahey, Ijames, Brown, Harrison Not voted, Ingraham, Millirons, Vignery.

On motion carried City Engineer Doster was instructed to give grades for the pavement on the alley in Block 146. Also to prepare plans and specifications.

On motion carried the Mayor's appointment of Judges and Clerks for the Election board was approved.

On motion carried the bids for the labor on pump house were opened and read. They were found to be as follows.

Rand Brothers

\$2,555.00

Scott Brothers

2,017.00

Francoeur Bros.

1,300.00

Moved and carried that the City Hall be fitted with metal weather strips as per bid of \$255.00. Motion carried by the following vote; Aye - Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. No, Millirons.

Moved and carried that the bid for the pump house be awarded to Scott Brothers. Motion carried by the following vote; Aye, Ingraham, Muscher, MC Conahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Not voted, Millirons.

Moved and seconded that the Mayor be authorized to execute and sign contract with Scott Bros. for the construction of the pump house. Contract to include clause indemnifying the city from all damage suits likely to arise in case of accident to men employed. Motion carried by the following vote: Aye Ingraham, McConahey, Huscher, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Millirons, absent.

Continuation of Adjourned Session of Oct. 24, 1916.

Moved and seconded that the Waterworks committee be designated as the official purchasing agent for the material meeded at the pump house during construction.

Moved and seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Clarice B. Jynan/City Clerk.

Omitted above.

- · The Mayor being absent, Councilman McConahey took the chair.
- °° Francoeur Bros. withdraw their bid for labor on pump house.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved.

The reports of the City Treasurer, Police Judge and City Clerk were read and ordered placed on file.

A protest against paving the alley in Block 146 was read.

By request the petition for paving the alley in 3lock 146 and the report of the committee on same were re-read.

On motion carried the above matter was referred indefinitely.

The insurance policies of the various companies were discussed and on motion carried the amount of insurance was reduced to \$10,000.00 fire and \$5,000.00 Tornado. This was left in the hands of the F inance Committee.

Moved and seconded that the bond of Francoeur Brothers for the construction of sewer and paving in alley in Blocks 131 and 132 be approved. Motion carried.

On motion carried the City Attorney was instructed to draw up a bond to be executed by the Elmhurst Investment Company guaranteeing the city the interest on the investment necessary to extend the water works system into Elmhurst.

Mat Graham Jr., read an agreement signed by the property owners of Lots 1 to 5 in Block 93 whereby they agree to connect with the sewer by crossing the lots instead of connecting at the alley. By motion carried the council ratified this agreement.

The Mayer appointed T.D.Troup, Robert Misell and H.W.Thipp as appraisers of property in Sewer District No. 4. On motion carried these appointments were confirmed.

The final estimate for sewer District No. 4 was read and on motion carried was referred to the Finance Committee.

An ordinance was read establishing a grade in the alley in Block 150. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted /

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

On motion carried the Street Commissioner was instructed to bring the walk east of Mr. Shinn's property to grade/

Mr. Kent was granted permission to install a gas pump in the parking north of the Gibbons Bhilding on Fifth Street.

The matter of parking wagons in Fifth street near the feed yard was discussed.

The City Attorney was instructed to prepare an ordinance ordering the construction of sidewalks upon the receipt of notices.

Upon motion carried Council adjourned until friday evening.

Clarice B. Tyman....

Omitted above.

Bills were allowed as follows:

Bridge & Walk Fund	\$721.77
Waterworks Fund	667.25
General Fund	1366.07
Cemetery	12.50
Paving Fund	51.65
Sewer Fund No. 4.	210.00

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.
Councilman McConahey made a verbal report on insurance policies on the city hall.

A statement showing dates of expiration of maintenance bonds on street paving was filed.

The construction of a pump house on the city property was discussed By motion carried the bill of Mm. Hooten for \$59.04 for making taps was allowed.

An ordinance was read authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to sign the contract with Scott Brothers for the erection of the pump house. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

On roll call the ordinance lost as follows. Aye; McConahey, Brown and Earrison. No. Huscher, Millirons. Inames, absent.

On motionccarried council adjourned until Nov. 20th.

lelanie B. Jynay....

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present; Ingraham, Huscher, McJonahey, Millirons, Ijames, Harrison Moved and carried that the bill of W.W.Cook in the amount of \$52.16 for pipe sold to the city, be given in payment of the bill against W.W.Cook for brick, amounting to \$55.62.

An ordinance was read providing for the extension of the waterworks system of the city of Concordia.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 7 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

Loved and carried that the time limit of these bonds be fixed at 20 years.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye Ingraham, Huscher, Accomahey, Millirons, Ijames, Harrison.

The proposed bond of the Elmhurst Investment Company was read.

On motion carried the length of time this bond is to run was fixed at ten years.

The report of appraisers was presented and ordered placed on file. The 4th of December was set as the date for Council to meet as a Board of Equalization on the report for Sewer District No. 4.

C.F.Boyd made an offer of \$500.00 for the old pump house property at the corner of Cedar and Mill Streets. Mr. Boyd's offer was accepted by the following vote; Aye - Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Ijames and Harrison. No. Millirons.

After some discussion it was decided that a day should be set for all property owners to rake the leaves to the street, to be hauled away by the street Commissioner. It was moved and carried that the Mayor be authorized to set a date.

Mpon motion carried the matter of the Frankforther water bill was referred to the Mater Commissioner.

On motion carried the water bill of the Concordia Mercantile Cowas referred to the Water Commissioner.

Moved and seconded that all parkings and alleys be cleaned up and kept in a clean and orderly conditions

The bill of W.W.Cook Estate for \$3,639.36, balance due on Sewer construction in District No. 4, was allowed by motion carried.

Moved and seconded that Council adjourn Motion carried.

Clarice B. Ignau city Olerk.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present: Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames Brown and Harrison.

The minutes of the last regular and adjourned meetings were read and approved as read.

An ordinance presented by the Standard Oil Company was read which granted them permission to maintain warehouses and tanks on their property in Block 176.

 η on motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

The reports of the Police Judge, City Treasurer and City Clerk were read and ordered placed on file.

A letter was read from the E.M.Eby Construction Co., regarding interest which they claim on bonds issued for the construction of Sewers in District No. 3 and 3-B.

On $\mathtt{m} \mathtt{t} \mathtt{t} \mathtt{ion}$ carried this was referred to the Sewer Committee for investigation.

Mr. Wiard asked for a special license charge for a jewelry auctioneer to conduct a sale at his store. On motion carried his request was granted and the license fixed at \$30.00 for one month.

An ordinance was read authorizing the sale of the old pump house property to C.F.Boyd. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote; Aye-Ingraham, Huscher, McConhhey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

On motion carried the City Attorney was instructed to draw up an ordinance vacating a strip of ground 44' east and west by 70' North and south tast of the old pump house property for park purposes, also granting permission to run a pipe line on Mill street to the railroad.

An ordinance was read authorizing the correction of errors to ppearing in issue of improvement bonds amounting to \$56,480.30. On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye - Ingraham, Huscher, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

Ord. 786

Ord. 787

Ord. 789

Mr. Boyd requested permission to connect with the old water tap at the pump house property. On motion carried this request was granted.

The Mayor stated that Rand Brothers have proposed that they employ men and crush the rock belonging to the city, the rock to be divided equally after the work is done. On motion carried this proposition was accepted.

It was moved and carried that hereafter the auditorium of the City Hall be used only for meetings of deliberative bodies of public interest.

Bills were allowed as follows:

Bridge and Walk	\$361.23
Waterworks	691.85
General	872.27
Sewer Fund	3.87
Light Fund	297.65

On mation carried Council resolved into a Board of Equalization to take up the Matter of the Elmhurst Sewer Appraisements.

There being no complaints it was moved and carried that the report of the committee of appraisers was approved and confirmed, and the values therein set forth fixed as the basis of assessments. The motion carried by the following vote: Aye Ingraham, Huscher,

McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison.

On motion carried Council resolved into regular session.

Moved and seconded that the rate of interest on the bonds to be issued for the waterworks extension be fixed at 4-1/2%. Motion Carried.

On motion carried Council adjourned until December 11.

Clarice B. Tynau City Clork.

Council met with Mayor Short presiding and the following Councilmen present:-Ingraham, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Tjames, Brown and Harrison.

The assessment ordinance for sewers in District No. 4 was read.

On motion carried the ordinance was taken up by sections.

Section 1 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 2 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 3 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 4 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 5 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 6 was read and on motion carried was adopted. Section 7 was read and on motion carried was adopted.

The ordinance was adopted as a whole by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, McConahey, Millirons, Vignery, Ijames, Brown and Harrison.

A communication was read from N.B.Burge, President of the Elmhurst Investment Company relative to their bond covering the interest on the investment necessary to make waterworks extensions in Elmhurst

The bond was read and on motion carried was unanimously approved

A report was presented by the chairman of the committee in charge of cleaning up the cemetery. On motion carried the report was ordered placed on file.

A resolution was read declaring the intention of the Council to let the Brown Grand Theater revert to the donors. On motion carried the resolution was adopted by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Brown, Harrison. Not Voted, Millirons.

On motion carried the Mayor was authorized to appoint an auditing committee to audit the books of the Brown Grand Theater for the past four and one-half years.

Moved and seconded that the decision of the Council regarding the use of the auditorium at the City Hall for public purposes, be reconsidered. Motion carried by the following vote: Aye, Ingraham, McConahey, Vignery, Ijames, Harrison. No: Millirons, Brown.

Moved and carried to adjourn.

Clarice B. Tynace